
Date: 

Time: 

Public: 

W
tr.J P A RT N E R S H I P O N 

c, WASTE&ENERGY 
Hennepin I Ramsey I Washington 

MEETING NOTICE 

PARTNERSHIP ON WASTE AND ENERGY BOARD 

Thursday, November 14 , 2024 

2-3:30 p.m. 

Hennepin Energy Recovery Center (HERC) I SOS N. 6th Avenue I Minneapolis, MN I Map 

Members of the public are encouraged to participate remotely or may attend at the HERC address. 

Microsoft TEAMS I Phone Conference ID: 121848 129# I Call in (audio only) +1 323-792-6297 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order, Introductions

2. Approval of Agenda Action Page 1 

3. Approval of Minutes of September 26, 2024 Action Page 2 

4. Business

a. 2025 Budget Approval Action Page 4 

b. Capitol Hill Associates Contract Amendment Action Page 8 

C. 2025 State Legislative Platform Action Page 15 

d. 2025 Board Meeting Schedule Action Page 19 

e. Recognition of Commissioner Reinhardt Action Page 23 

5. Updates and Reports

a. Lead Staff Updates Information Page 26 

6. Other

7. Adjourn

NEXT MEETING 

Thursday, January 23, 2025 I 1-2:30 p.m. I Ramsey Environmental Health, Maplewood 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NDBmYzE0NzktY2I3ZS00YzZiLThlMDktMGE0YjY0YWRkY2Rk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%225d850006-8872-4637-830c-ab1fff1d93b2%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229a2093b8-5faa-4845-a746-083e6066e8e6%22%7d
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Hennepin+Energy+Recovery+Center+%E2%80%93+HERC/@44.983856,-93.2836263,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x52b3328d2eebbd2f:0x56efc77c8d35f672!8m2!3d44.983856!4d-93.2810514!16s%2Fg%2F11dxsb7kv9?entry=ttu&g_ep=EgoyMDI0MTEwNi4wIKXMDSoASAFQAw%3D%3D


PARTNERSHIP ON WASTE AND ENERGY BOARD 
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2024 

A meeting of the Partnership on Waste and Energy Board (Partnership) was held at 2 p.m. on Thursday, 
September 26, 2024. Commissioners and staff participants met at the Ramsey County Environmental Health 
Office, 2785 White Bear Avenue North, Maplewood, Minnesota. Other participants and the public joined 
remotely.  

MEMBERS PRESENT  
Commissioner Debbie Goettel – Hennepin County  
Commissioner Victoria Reinhardt – Ramsey County 
Commissioner Fran Miron – Washington County 

ATTENDING AT RAMSEY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH, MAPLEWOOD 
Mallory Anderson, Leigh Behrens, Dave Benke, Max Dalton, Dan Donkers, Melissa Finnegan, Rae Eden 
Frank, Adam Gooder, Caleb Johnson, Katherine Jordan, Cassie Lefeber, Trista Martinson, David McNary, 
Kathleen Murphy, Marcelo Neblett, Michael Reed, Sam Richie, John Ristad, Daniel Schmidt, Jody Tharp, 
Britta Torkelson, Rob Vanasek, Ami Wazlawik 

ATTENDING REMOTELY 
Alison Cameron, Leslie D. McCollam, Tutu Fatukasi, Rob Friend, Filsan Ibrahim, Katie Keller, Jennefer 
Klennert, Ben Knudson, Cassie Lefeber, Nicolette Linscott, Andrea McKennan, Juna Neisinger, Michelle 
Palm, Jim Redmond, Uriel Rosales Tlatenchi, John Springman, Ryan Tritz 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Reinhardt called the meeting to order at 2 p.m. Introductions of attendees in Maplewood were made. 

AGENDA OF JUNE 6, 2024 PRESENTED FOR APPROVAL 
Motion by Goettel, seconded by Miron. Motion passed.  
Aye: Goettel, Miron, Reinhardt 
Nay: None 

MINUTES FROM June 6, 2024 PRESENTED FOR APPROVAL 
Motion by Miron, seconded by Reinhardt. Motion passed.  
Aye: Goettel, Miron, Reinhardt 
Nay: None 

BUSINESS 
Resolution of Support 
Chair Reinhardt, Ramsey County, presented a letter of support for her application to the Extended Producer 
Responsibility Task Force. 

Motion by Miron, seconded by Goettel. Motion passed. 
Aye:  Goettel, Miron 
Nay: None 
Abstain: Reinhardt 

2



Partnership on Waste & Energy – SEPTEMBER 26, 2024 

  
 

UPDATES AND REPORTS 
Legislative Preview  
Michael Reed, Ramsey County Environmental Health, provided a sense of the roadmap for developing the 
2025 legislative platform, presenting observations from lobbyists on the political, budget and issue 
landscape since the post-2024 session recap in June 2024.  
 
Sam Richie, Fryberger Law, and Rob Vanasek, Capitol Hill Associates, presented the legislative update and 
made predictions for future lobbing activity.  Robust discussion was had. 
 
Discussion can be reviewed via video file for one year. 
  
2025 Proposed Budget 
Dave McNary, Hennepin County, presented a draft 2025 budget citing funding changes to staffing, 
communications, lobbying, regulatory services and contracting for board review for consideration of final 
approval at the November 14, 2024 Partnership Board meeting. Robust discussion was had. 
 
Discussion can be reviewed via video file for one year. 
 
Lead Staff Updates 
Caleb Johnson, Washington County, provided updates on the wood waste management project, hazardous 
waste operator training translation project, County Solid Waste Management Plans for all three counties 
and the collaborative zero-waste and plastic-free challenges. 
 
Other 
 
ADJOURN 
Chair Reinhardt declared the meeting adjourned at 3:10 p.m. 
 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Victoria Reinhardt, Chair 
November 14, 2024 
 
 
  
November 14, 2024 

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



PARTNERSHIP BOARD MEETING DATE: November 14, 2024 AGENDA ITEM: 4.c 

SUBJECT: 2025 State Legislative Platform 

TYPE OF ITEM: ☐ INFORMATION ☐ POLICY DISCUSSION ☒ ACTION

SUBMITTED BY: Partnership Lead Staff 

BOARD ACTION REQUESTED: 

Approve the 2025 state legislative platform. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

Section 5.1.1 of the Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement of the Partnership on Waste and 
Energy (Partnership) between Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy and Hennepin County, dated March 
27, 2018, specifies that the Governing Board shall develop a legislative and policy platform. 

The 2025 Legislative Session will convene on January 14, 2025. Partnership staff and lobbyists have 
prepared an updated platform based on Governing Board member input at the September 26, 2024, board 
meeting. The Partnership’s 2025 state legislative platform will guide efforts for the upcoming legislative 
session. Issue-specific policy position statements will continue to be created as needed, serving as an 
extension of the platform’s priorities and direction.  

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Draft resolution (Resolution PWE-2024-5)
2. 2025 draft state legislative platform

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:  

None. 

15



SUBJECT: 2025 State Legislative Platform 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES DATE 

Hennepin County 

Ramsey/ Washington Recycling & 
Energy 

Washington County Attorney 

11/8/24 

11/8/24 

11/8/24 

11/8/24 

Ramsey County Attorney 
11/8/24 

16



17



18



PARTNERSHIP BOARD MEETING DATE: November 14,2024 AGENDA ITEM: 4.d 

SUBJECT: 2025 Board Meeting Schedule 

TYPE OF ITEM: ☐ INFORMATION ☐ POLICY DISCUSSION ☒ ACTION

SUBMITTED BY: Partnership Lead Staff 

BOARD ACTION REQUESTED: 

Approve the 2025 Partnership on Waste and Energy Board meeting schedule. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement dated March 27, 2018, Section 5.3.1 states the 
following related to Governing Board meetings:   

The Board shall meet a minimum of three times a year, including an organizational meeting in January, 
a meeting following the legislative session, and a meeting in the fall to set the next year’s legislative 
platform.   

The attached schedule identifies dates and times for the known board meetings in 2025. The January, June 
and September meetings are scheduled to be held at the office of Ramsey County Environmental Health in 
Maplewood. The November meeting is scheduled to be held at the Hennepin Energy Recovery Center 
(HERC) in Minneapolis.  

It is possible that meetings may be cancelled or moved, but board members are asked to schedule these 
dates for 2025.  

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Draft resolution (Resolution PWE-2024-6)
2. Proposed 2025 meeting schedule

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:  

None. 

19



SUBJECT: 2025 Board Meeting Schedule 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES DATE 

Hennepin County 

Ramsey/ Washington Recycling & 
Energy 

Washington County Attorney 

11/8/24 

11/8/24 

11/8/24 

11/8/24 

Ramsey County Attorney 
11/8/24 

20



21



22



23



24



Wtn
P A R T N E R S H I P O N 

c, WASTE&ENERGY 
Hennepin I Ramsey I Washington 

RESOLUTION PWE-2024-7 

Recognition of Commissioner Reinhardt 

WHEREAS, The Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement ("Joint Powers Agreement") of 

the Partnership on Waste and Energy ("Partnership") between the Ramsey/Washington Recycling & 

Energy ("R&E") and Hennepin County (individually identified as "Party" or jointly as "Parties") dated 

March 27, 2018, specifies in Section 4.2 that the Governing Board is made up of a representative 

commissioner from each of Ramsey, Washington and Hennepin Counties; and 

WHEREAS, The Partnership collaborates in certain areas of waste and energy management, 

including legislation and policy development, communication and outreach, planning and evaluation of 

waste processing and other selected programs; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Victoria Reinhardt has served on the Partnership on behalf of R&E and 

Ramsey County since its formation in 2017, including serving as Chair in three of those years; and 

WHEREAS, Because of her outstanding local, regional and statewide leadership and advocacy, 

the Partnership has enjoyed many policy successes, including most recently the passage of the 

Packaging Waste and Cost Reduction Act in 2024, regarded by many as the most significant waste 

reduction, reuse and recycling related legislation since the passage of the Waste Management Act in 

1980, as well as securing additional SCORE and other funding to assist counties in carrying out state 
policies and mandates, sustaining responsible processing solutions for municipal solid waste and wood 

waste biomass and advocating for multiple initiatives to expand shared responsibility though product 

stewardship, protect residents from environmental and health hazards and reduce risks to the climate. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, The Partnership hereby expresses its profound gratitude to Ramsey County 

Commissioner Victoria Reinhardt for her outstanding public service and her tireless support of policy 

that further the goals of the Partnership and the State of Minnesota in adopting sustainable solutions to 

manage solid waste across the state. 

Fran Miron, Vice Chair 

November 14, 2024 

Attest, 

November 14, 2024 



26


	PWE Board Agenda
	3. 2024-09-26 PWEB minutes
	4.a 2025 Budget Approval
	4.b Capitol Hill Associates Contract Amendment
	4.c 2025 State Legislative Platform
	4.d 2025 Board Meeting Schedule
	4.e Recognition of Commissioner Reinhardt
	5. Updates and Reports 



